From: Lauren McDonald

To: "Nikki Macdonald"

Subject: RE: Response to Official Information Request about landfill space
Date: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 11:51:00 a.m.

Dear Nikki

| have detailed below our response to your official information request, received on 29 January
2021. For clarity | have repeated your questions, together with our response (in red).

1. How many public landfills do you have currently operating in your area?
There is one public landfill in the Dunedin City Council territorial area. This is the Green
Island landfill owned by the Dunedin City Council.

2. What is the total remaining capacity of those landfills, in tonnes?
The remaining landfill capacity is measured in cubic meters rather than tonnes. The
Green Island landfill has approximately 600,000m3 of remaining capacity.

3. At your district's current waste production rates, how long will that capacity last?
Approximately 5 years at current waste disposal rates.

4. How many kg of waste does your district generate per year, per head of population?
750 kgs per person, per year.

5) Do you have additional capacity either consented or in the pipeline? If so, what is the
total additional capacity in tonnes, and how long would that last?

In August 2020 the Dunedin City Council submitted resource consent applications to
construct and operate a proposed new landfill at Smooth Hill. The proposed landfill has a
capacity of approximately 6,000,000m3, which is sufficient for 50 years at current waste disposal
rates.

| trust that this information is helpful.

Yours sincerely

Lauren McDonald
Governance Support Officer
CORPORATE SERVICES GROUP

P 034774000 | DD 034743428 | E lauren.mcdonald@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz
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From: Nikki Macdonald <nikki.macdonald@stuff.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 29 January 2021 3:00 p.m.

To: Nikki Macdonald <nikki.macdonald @stuff.co.nz>
Subject: LGOIMA request about landfill space

Hi there
Can you please answer the following questions:

1) How many public landfills do you have currently operating in your area?

2) What is the total remaining capacity of those landfills, in tonnes?

3) At your district's current waste production rates, how long will that capacity last?

4) How many kg of waste does your district generate per year, per head of population?

5) Do you have additional capacity either consented or in the pipeline? If so, what is the total
additional capacity in tonnes, and how long would that last?

Please let me know if you have any queries or concerns about the nature or scope of this
request.

Thanks very much

Nikki

Nikki Macdonald

Senior writer

E nikki.macdonald@stuff.co.nz | P (64) 4 474 0063 | M 021 443 789
Stuff, Level 7, 42-52 Willis St, Wellington 6011, New Zealand

PO Box 2595

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding,
printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to
copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent
of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately
by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Stuff does not guarantee the accuracy or
completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications
are not secure, therefore Stuff does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or
attached files.
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